
From: Cartledge, Wendy B
To: Goodell, Brian S
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 5:26:29 PM
Attachments: 17019 IFB High Capacity Air Filters - Hoffman & Hoffman Add 3.pdf
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From: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:38 AM
To: cmorrell@samcosc.com
Cc: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Matthews, Delores R
<Delores.Matthews@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form
 
Good Day-
 
Please see the attached documents responsive to your March 22, 2022 FOIA request.
 
Kind regards,
Candace
 
Candace Bruder, Ed.D.
Director of Communications
Beaufort County School District
843-322-2432 (office)
843-941-9178 (cell)
candace.bruder@beaufort.k12.sc.us

 

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:49 AM
To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Cartledge, Wendy
B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Matthews, Delores R
<Delores.Matthews@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form
 
** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. **
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Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form
Name: Caleb Morrell

Organization (if
applicable):

Southern Atlantic Mechanical Co.

Address: Street Address: 806 Towne Park Dr. Suite 100
City: Rincon
State: Georgia
Zip Code: 31326
Country: United States

Work Phone Number: (912-465-4262)

E-mail Address: cmorrell@samcosc.com

Public Records
Requested (Description
of Documents or
Information
Requested):

Solicitation 22-018
High Capacity Air Filters

Please supply us with current contract that was
awarded in 2017. (detailed contract and bid info)

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.
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